. 7 November 1962
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, EAR/PSD/0S
ATTENTION t Hre Barry Dugan
8UBTECT : Employment of Bpouse - Mrs. Dorothy L. Bunt

1. For the psst seven months my wife hos been employed locally
by Communieations Consultants Internmational (CCI), & public relations

subsidiary of McCann<Erickson, the Hew York advertising firm.
2.4

2. McCamneErickson, through CCI, has bheld t
public relations account for the past year, but the 24
is about to cancel the acsount and do the work itself., Jjcquainbtancss
at the bbave suggested that my wife help them on & part-

time basis by ; tistical research and occcasional
detters for the ypost of the work could be accomplished
et bonme and a8t &Y €78 &0 éncte, making the employment desiraeble and

almost unique a8 jobs for women go.
: ‘ 2%

eoncurrence, my wife worked for the
955-56, and though her currentlysproJec - 24
‘ he intelligence implications of he

employment, I an Bssuzing that there would be no objection 5y
ing the part-time work dssoribed.

k. The conourrence of your office is reguested.

Chief - . o .
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